Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: stucker@blm.gov; kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: RE: Final C141-Closure Report--2RP-3949

RE: OXY USA * Riverbend Fed 5 * 2RP-3949 * DOR: 10/11/2016
Wade,

Your request for closure of the above referenced release is approved. It is noted that BLM accepted the closure on
12/27/2017.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-~1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com [mailto:Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 8:52 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com

Subject: RE: Final C141-Closure Report--2RP-3949

This is the correct notification with the matching reports. Sorry.

Wade Dittrich

Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office

Wade Dittrich@Oxy.com

From: Dittrich, John W

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: stucker@blm.gov

Subject: Final C141-Closure Report--2RP-3949




All,
Attached is the Final C141 and Closure Report. Please review and let me know if there are any questions. Thank you.

<< File: Signed Final C141.pdf >> << File: Closure report, Ridge Runner 7 State #001H CTB.PDF >>

Wade Dittrich

Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office

Wade Dittrich@Oxy.com




